SENATE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE Hearing Room Tapes - 51 MEMBERS PRESENT: SEN. JEANNETTE HAMBY, Chair SEN. DICK SPRINGER SEN. SHIRLEY STULL STAFF PRESENT: BILL TAYLOR, Committee Counsel DIANE DUSSLER, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: SB 302 - PUBLIC HEARING SB 607 - PUBLIC HEARING SB 610 - PUBLIC HEARING SB 1140 - PUBLIC HEARING These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE , A 003 CHAIR HAMBY: Calls the meeting to order at 5:15 p.m. Opens PUBLIC HEARING on SB 607 WITNESSES: Marva Fabien CHAIR HAMBY: We have proposed amendments 005 010 MARVA FABIEN, State Parole Board: Testifies and submits proposed amendments in favor of SB 607. We need to fill in the blanks on the sentencing guidelines rules. - seeks leeway for the most dangerous 013 030 CHAIR HAMBY: David, are you in agreement. 034 DAVID NEBEL: Yes. 040 MOTION: SEN. STULL: Moves to AMEND SB 607 on page 2, line 31, by adding 60 months. 042 VOTE: Hearing no objections, the amendment is ADOPTED. All members SEN. SPRINGER IS EXCUSED. present vote AYE. SEN. STULL: Moves 607AS AMENDED to the FULL COMMITTEE. 047 MOTION: 049 VOTE : Hearing no objections, the motion CARRIES. All members present vote AYE. SEN. SPRINGER IS EXCUSED. Opens PUBLIC HEARING on SB 302 WITNESSES: Brenda Rocklin, Assistant Attorney General, Department of Justice Jim Arneson, Oregon Criminal Defense Lawyer's Association Dale Pen, Polk County 055 BRENDA ROCKLIN, Assistant Attorney General, Department of Justice: Testifies in favor of SB 302. - discusses concerns in death penalty cases - bill would save time and costs 060 070

done

094 JIM ARNENSON, Oregon Criminal Defense Lawyer's Association: Testifies in opposition to SB 302. Court of Appeals 114 DALE PEN, : Testifies in support of SB 302: Closes PUBLIC HEARING on SB 302 Opens WORK SESSION on SB 302 125 MOTION: SEN. STULL : MOVES the bill VOTE: Hearing no objections, Opens PUBLIC HEARING on SB 610 WITNESSES: 135 - majority do wear state issues clothes 168 CHAIR HAMBY: Any thoughts on Section 210 DALE PEN, District Attorney's Association: Gives legislataive history Closes PUBLIC HEARING on SB 610 Opens WORK SESSION on SB 610 232 SEN. STULL: Delete line 19 change words to a program which provides MOVE AMENDMENT 610-1 MOTION: MOTION MOVE SB 6110 AS AMENDED TO FULL COMMITTEE Opens PUBLIC HEARING on SB 1140 280 TEVINE BENEDICT, Women's Rights Coalition: Testifies and submits written testimony in favor of SB 1140 [EXHIBIT ]. 350 JIM ARNESON;: Testifies concrn is with amount of money that would be imposed 394 VIETTA HELMIE, Chair, OCADSV Legislataive Committee: Testifies and submits written testimony in favor of SB 1140 [EXHIBIT ] 479 DAVID NEBEL, Oregon Legal Services: Testifies in favor of SB 1140. TAPE 51, A 050 - continues 070 - discusses where fines will go 080 - explains proposed amendment 113 CHAIR HAMBY: 117 NEBEL: it cost at lot to administer all of the little funds TAYLOR: I assume the total is 100 so I assume you will adjust 137 145 NEBEL: The o ther amounts would be adjusted so we don't have a total of

more than 100%. CHAIR HAMBY: One approach is 153 165 SEN. STULL: 170 NEBEL: This would be a monetary I don't know if there is an additional amount. I don't think you are adding a burden to the collection of funds. helmie: We don't currently bill anyone. 183 199 DALE PEN: mARY eLLEN jOHNSON, ADM. VICTIM COMPENSATION: We support the concept SPRINGER ARRIVES 260 340 DR. DENISE WAN, MCKenzie-Willamette Hospital: Testifies and submits written testimony in support of SB 400 - continues 415 - ouf of million women who come to emerencies rooms they pick up 4% DONE Closes PUBLIC HEARING on SB 1140 Opens WORK SESSION on SB 1140 450 MOTION: CHAIR HAMBY: Moves to conceptually AMEND SB 1140 to substitute language from David Nebel into Section 1 & 2. 024 VOTE: Hearing no objections, the amendments are ADOPTED. All members present vote AYE. TAPE 50, B 052 TAYLOR: Discussess unitary assessment formula. 078 CHAIR HAMBY: SEN. STULL objects to the language of the Washington state marriage licences "that it is not a property deed nor by implication a license to comit brutality on one's partner". 080 SEN. SPRINGER: I would support you and include the language in the bill. 090 SEN. STULL: I support the goal. I just think we are trying to achieve it in the wrong way. 104 CHAIR HAMBY: Refers to lines 38-39, the use of "shall". 124 TAYLOR: HB 3196 has provision similar to Section 4. MOTION: SEN. SPRINGER: Moves to AMEND SB 1140 by deleting Section 4. 150 153 VOTE: Hearing no objections, the amendment is ADOPTED. All members present vote AYE: ?? hamby joins springer 173 MOTION: SEN. SPRINGER: Moves SB 1140 AS AMENDED be sent to the FULL COMMITTEE. 2 - 1 MOTION PASSES 175 VOTE: AYE: Hamby, Springer NAY: Stull Closes WORK SESSION on SB 1140

180 CHAIR HAMBY: Adjours meeting at 6:45 p.m.